

August 9, 2024

Dear Neil Kota,

In regards to your OPRA request regarding BWC for the arrest of Daquan J Patton on April 3, 2024 at approximately 11:11 am. Your request is being denied. The request is being denied because this is a criminal investigatory record. Under OPRA guidelines, criminal investigatory records are not releasable.



Karl Aponte | Systems Administrator

a: East Windsor Township Police Department
80 One Mile Road | East Windsor, NJ 08520
e: aponte@ewpd.com | w: www.ewpd.com
p: 609.443.7225



A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Neil Kota", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.